MINUTES

COMMUNITY RESILIENCE PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2024

WILLIAM L. PULLEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING MEETING ROOM

ONLINE NON-INTERACTIVE ON TOWN HALL STREAMS
6:30 p.m.

Present: Keith Siegel, John Shepard, Steve Migliorini, John Mountainland

Others Present: Jay Feyler (Town Manager), Dan DeBord (MCOG)

1.

2.

Meeting Called to Order: at 6:30 p.m.
Introduction:

Dan DeBord of MCOG said he is working with five towns enrolling this cycle: West
Bath, Union, Warren, Washington, and Searsport. He is administrating overall and
working with Union and Warren directly.

He introduced the State of Maine’s Community Resilience Partnership, which is broadly
to get towns to think about resilience — increasing storms, flooding, and wild weather but
also plans for emergency management, capital improvement plans for long term building
maintenance, fire and EMS, long term funding of the school budget — resilience across
the board, thinking long term.

(Website: https://www]1 1.maine.gov/future/climate/community-resilience-partnership.)

Dan said the process is as valuable as you want it to be. You can check boxes quickly and
apply for a $50,000 grant and apply every cycle presumably. It’s a no-match grant, with
potentially $50,000 twice a year to fund resilience projects.

Keith confirmed our priorities (town) have to match your priorities (state). Dan brought
up a list of 72 funding categories, most planning related and some implementation
related. He gave examples, discussed a self-evaluation, and suggested doing a list of
community actions at the next meeting.

Dan said those two items (self-evaluation and list of community actions) are supposed to
lead this group to identify ideally three to five priority projects when applying for
grant(s). He said this group is trying to identify preliminary ones, then the public
workshops can be held -- as many as the committee wants — to get community feedback.
He added the select board has to announce a boilerplate resolution, basically committing
to resilience (same language as the website). Dan confirmed with Keith that the select
board will have to sign off on the grant application(s).


https://www11.maine.gov/future/climate/community-resilience-partnership

Community Resilience Partnership Committee — September 11, 2024

Dan said he’s here to help through all those steps. He will handle enrollment forms at the
end, once the select board has adopted their resolution. Then he will help write and edit
the grant. They anticipate this grant round deadline to be November, maybe early
December, so enrolling prior to that (late October) would be ideal. Once the workshop is
done, a week and a half later we would enroll.

Following the grant application, ideally successful, Dan said he will help set up a plan to
administer it and see it through: hire an engineering firm, installation of heat pumps, or
whatever coordination to get the project done. Last, he will help chart out what’s next
beyond that first application. He noted ideally this becomes long range community
planning: identifying other projects for the future, not just putting out fires but fires you
see on the horizon 10 years out. His contract runs through next March.

In answer to Steve, Dan said the grant would be available probably early to mid-January.
Dan thought the municipality could elect either one year or two years to spend the grant.
He will check. In answer to Jay, Dan will also check on having two grants at a time.

John confirmed this could be used as a crossover Public Works project, such as culverts.
Dan said as long as it can fit somewhat loosely. Every project will be run by Program
Manager Ashley who is up front about what will work and what will not.

Steve confirmed this funding comes from the State of Maine. Dan said it is secure for the
next couple of cycles. Jay said they are federal funds to the state. Dan said it’s the
Governor’s Office of Policy Innovation and the Future. Dan added other grants are
starting to require enrollment in the Community Resilience Partnership.

Keith confirmed the partnership is between the individual town and the state. Dan
clarified to get a service provider contract, which is what they have to fund their time,
you have to have at least two towns that want to work with you and up to five. He said
they expect to be enrolling Hope and Friendship.

Self-evaluation and Goals:

Dan led the committee through the self-evaluation. Topics included town information
required for FEMA, our Comprehensive Plan, general fund, mutual aid, emergency
preparedness, and climate change. Current positives the town is doing included our MMA
involvement, our road maintenance, and our EMS.

Future goals that were brought up included emergency fund planning, drought mitigation
planning, establishing a severe weather plan, addressing the housing crisis, generators,

drinking water upgrades, and high speed internet (education/telehealth).

Dan said he will write up what was said tonight and email it. Next will be going over the
list of funding categories.

Page 2 of 3



Community Resilience Partnership Committee — September 11, 2024

4. Next Meeting Dates:
September 25 and October 9.

Dan said that by October 9 they should be workshop planning, to be ready at the
beginning of November to write the grant.

5. Adjourn:
Motion by: Steve Migliorini
2" by: Keith Siegel
4-0
Meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Abaldo
Secretary

Page 3 of 3



